
State of Arizona 

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT 

Disposition of Complaint 23-237 

Judge:  

Complainant:  

ORDER 

October 13, 2023 

The Complainant alleged unfair rulings by a superior court commissioner in 
a family law case. 

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine 
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of 
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and 
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take 
disciplinary action against a judicial officer. 

The Commission does not have jurisdiction to overturn, amend, or remand a 
judicial officer’s legal rulings. The Commission reviewed all relevant available 
information and concluded there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical 
misconduct in this matter. The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to 
Commission Rules 16(a) and 23(a).  

Commission members Barbara Brown and Colleen E. Concannon did not 
participate in the consideration of this matter. 
 
Copies of this order were distributed to all 
appropriate persons on October 13, 2023. 



Attachments:

From:  
Sent: 
To: Commission on Judicial Conduct 
Cc: 
Subject: Complaint Add Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Commission,

I would like to add another Officer of the  Division in this ongoing investigation.
I am dealing with more discrimination and being lied too by the court of Commissioner
Court. Commissioner  is assisting in keeping the mom  is keeping my son away and
denying any of my requests or concerns of mom with statements of " ," but
mom is asking the same question of me and it's allowed. This court also in  entered a
minute entry stating without my permission or knowledge that I agreed to a parent plan which was
not discussed or submitted to me for review but stated in Minute entry both parties which seems
the parties are the Court and the Mom agreement not father and mom. Commissioner  also this
week just allowed the mom counsel to send me an email I didn't see as an official filing of a petition
instead of following the proper filing procedures set by Arizona law.   also was inclined to state
after setting trial it would be set based on the outcome of another division case matter. 

Please see the attachment. 

Thank you, Keep Safe and have a Blessed Weekend. 

Comp
23-237











THE COMMISSION’S POLICY IS 
TO POST ONLY THE FIRST FIVE 

PAGES OF ANY DISMISSED 
COMPLAINT ON ITS WEBSITE. 

 
FOR ACCESS TO THE 
REMAINDER OF THE 

COMPLAINT IN THIS MATTER, 
PLEASE MAKE YOUR REQUEST 

IN WRITING TO THE 
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL 
CONDUCT AND REFERENCE 

THE COMMISSION CASE 
NUMBER IN YOUR REQUEST. 

 
 

 




